e May 1, 1996

Mr. James M. Davin
630 Fifth avenue, Sulte 136>
New York, NY 10212

Dear Mr. pavin:
R ' Enclosed is the finish information taken from the file
maintained while vcur 1940 Packard Custom Station Wagon
was part of the Harrah's Automobile Collection.

Fora : As we discusscd, we have charged vour credit card in

UEREE - the amount of $25.00 to cover the initial processing
e fee of 310.00 and research time 1/2 hour at $30.060 per
o 3 hour.

We hope the enclosed information wiil be useful.

Pt Sincerely vours,

A o
Ay Al tne s
Sandvy Saunders
support Services Manager
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